
 
 

City of Northglenn 
11701 Community Center Drive 

Northglenn, Colorado 80233 

 
CITY OF NORTHGLENN 

 
TUCK LATERAL TREE PRUNING 

BID NO. 2023-030 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
DATED: December 11, 2023 

 
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS  
 
The following adds to, supplements, amends or clarifies by way of explanation, portions 
of the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings for the above named project. 
 
NOTE:  It will be the responsibility of the Bidder to acknowledge receipt of Addenda 
on the Bid Form as part of his/her submitted proposal.  Failure to do so will be 
grounds for the City to reject the proposal. 
 
The Contract Documents, including the Specifications and Drawings are hereby modified 
by the following items: 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
 NONE 
 
DRAWINGS: 
 
 NONE 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 
 
1. Do we need a stump grinder for the trees that will be removed? 
      - No, simply cut as low as possible.  
 
2. What is to be done with small trees in the way of removing tree #1 and #2? 
            - Volunteer trees can be removed as necessary. 
 
3. Will we have access to the neighbor’s yard for removal? 
                - Yes, the City of Northglenn is still trying to make contact with the second house. 
 
4. Do we have to close the trail? 

- Yes, the company awarded the bid will assume responsibility for closing trail 
access to the public. 

 



5. Do we need a permit to close the public trail? 
            - No, the contractor will need to notify the city prior to the trail closure so we can 
communicate this to the public via our social media outlets. 
 
6. Will the contractor have access to the other side of the canal for pruning tree #14? 

- Yes, the city will gain approval from the school district.  
 

7. Can we dump tree material at the City of Northglenn Maintenance and Operations 
facility? 

- Yes, the bid price will need to reflect this discount if dumping at Northglenn’s 
yard.  

 
8. Can a service be offered such as an ISA Tree Risk Assessment for each tree that is 
pruned? Am I allowed to send in a typed-up letter stating what I am offering and why it 
may be beneficial? Or are the forms provided the only things I am allowed to send in? 
            - The City of Northglenn is not looking for tree risk assessments on this bid at 
this time. 
 
 

 

Attachment:  

Pre Bid Sign in Sheet 

 

 

 

ALL ITEMS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ADDENDUM ARE HEREBY DELETED. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO 1 
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